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27 November 2017 

Chris Ritchie 
Director, Industry Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Re: Landowner's consent for Section 96 (1A) modification to SSD 6835. 
Legal Description (of ANSTO's land): Lot 101 in DP 1009354 and Lot 2 in DP 605077. 
Land known as: Lucas Heights Resource Recovery Park (the "Park") 

As proprietor of land affected by SSD 6835, ANSTO is informed by SUEZ Recycling & 
Recovery (SUEZ) (as its tenant) that, together with its joint applicant Sutherland Shire 
Council, it intends to lodge a consent modification to DA 11-01-99 (reference clause 26) to 
modify Clause C53 of SSD 6835 to allow the following operating hours at the Park: 

F acility 
Landfill 

Activity 
Construction 

Day 
Monday — Friday 
Saturday - Sunday 

Time , Proposed changes -: 
N/A 
N/A 

7 am — 5 pm 
8 am — 5 pm 

Operation Monday — Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

6 am — 5 pm 
8 am — 5 pm 
8 am — 5 pm 

5 am — 5 pm 
6 am — 5 pm 
N/A 

Other 
operations 

Monday - Sunday Anytime N/A 

GO facility Construction Monday — Friday 
Saturday - Sunday 

7 am — 5 pm 
8 am — 5 pm 

N/A 

Operation Monday — Friday 
Saturday - Sunday 

6 am — 5 pm 
8 am — 5 pm 

N/A 

Other 
operations 

Monday - Sunday Anytime N/A 

ARRT 
Facility 

Construction Monday — Friday 
Saturday - Sunday 

7 am — 5 pm 
8 am — 5 pm 

N/A 

Operation Monday — Sunday Anytime N/A 

As can be seen, the changes are limited to extending the Park's Landfill operating hours by 
providing one (1) hour earlier opening on weekdays, and two (2) hours earlier opening on 
Saturdays. 

ANSTO understands the purpose of the proposed modification is to address existing and 
potential future queuing issues at the site entrance prior to the site opening. 
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As owner of lot 101 in DP 1009354 and Lot 2 in DP 605077, being a significant portion of the 
land at the Park, we confirm our consent to the lodgement of the proposed Section 96(1) 
modification to SSD 6835. 

Should you require any further clarification, in the first instance please contact John 
Gardiner, 9717 7746, or via johnqRansto.qov.au   

Yours sincerely, 

/I (44, / fe/() 
Michael Beckett 
Group Executive, 
Asset Management & Services Group 
ANSTO 
P: 9717 7721 E: mbkansto.qov.au  
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